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September 23, 1925.

Dr, Harvey Cushing,
721 Huntington Avenue,
Boston, HMass.

Dear Dr, Cushing:

1 have already promised to turn over the manuscript of
the Welch mamuscript to Leonard Hackall who proposes to deposit it
in Johns Hopkins. I have had a letter also from lir. Flexner asking
for the article. Iliackall is interested entirely on behalf of the
university and I suggest that you write a note to him as to the dis-

position vhich you think should be made of the manuscript.

I shall

be able to send it to him in two or three weeks, It was a pity I

had to eut it but I think the essentials remained.

Very truly yours,

y/gm7 (/9%

Henry S.Canby,
Editor-The Saturday Review.
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